(8 C
S5 OU’{Q

)

ployees Retirement Association
5 willow way suite 221 concord ca 94520
925.521.3960 fax 925.646.5747

RN

13

ol

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
FIRST MONTHLY MEETING The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way
Suite 221
August 14, 2013 Concord, California

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE
FOLLOWING:

1.  Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public.

3. Approve minutes from the May 29 and June 12, 2013 meetings.

4. Routine items for August 14, 2013.
a. Approve certifications of membership.
b. Approve service and disability allowances.
c. Accept disability applications and authorize subpoenas as required.
d. Approve death benefits.

CLOSED SESSION
**5. The Board will go into closed session under Gov. Code Section 54957 to

consider recommendations from the Medical Advisor and/or staff regarding the
disability retirement application of Ollie Watson.

6.  The Board will continue in closed session under Gov. Code Section 54957 to
consider the recommendation from the Medical Advisor and/or staff regarding the

disability retirement application of Robert Laurence.

7. The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(a)
to confer with legal counsel regarding existing litigation :

a. Debra M. Carmel v.County of Contra Costa, et al, Contra Costa County
Superior Court, Case No. C12-02360.

OPEN SESSION
8.  Report from staff on semi-annual rebalancing.

9.  Consider and take possible action on staff recommendation for a Disability Counsel
position.

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable
accommaodations for persons with disabilities

planning to attend Board meetings who contact

the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting




10.

11.

12.

Update from staff regarding the 2013 CCCERA lawbook.
Consider authorizing the attendance of Board and/or staff:

a. Certificate of Achievement in Public Plan Policy Part I, IFEBP, October 19 — 20,
2013, Las Vegas, NV.

b. Annual Meeting, Conference of Consulting Actuaries, October 20 — 23, 2013,
San Antonio, TX.

c. Annual Conference, Public Pension Financial Forum, October 27 — 30, 2013,
Scottsdale, AZ.

d. Annual Conference, Carpenter Community Bancfund, September 4 — 6, 2013,
Pelican Hill, CA.

e. Annual Partners Meeting, LongWharf Real Estate Partners, November 19 — 20,
2013, Atlanta, GA.

Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable
accommaodations for persons with disabilities

planning to attend Board meetings who contact

the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting




Meeting Date
00, 08/14/13
S/ N Agenda Item
5 #
(]

Employees’ Retirement Association
1355 willow way suite 221 concord ca 94520
925.521.3960 fax 925.646.5747

N

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221
May 29, 2013 Concord, California
Present: Debora Allen, Terry Buck, Jerry Holcombe, John Phillips, Gabe Rodrigues, Jerry Telles,
Maria Theresa Viramontes and Russell Watts
Absent: Richard Cabral, Brian Hast, Karen Mitchoff and Sharon Naramore
Staff: Marilyn Leedom, Retirement Chief Executive Officer; Timothy Price, Retirement Chief
Investment Officer; and Christina Dunn, Retirement Administration Manager
Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Bob Helliesen Milliman
Jeff Youngman Milliman
Marty Dirks Milliman

1. Pledge of Allegiance

Viramontes led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

No members of the public offered comment.

3. Private Real Asset Manager presentations:

Helliesen gave an overview of the search process and the managers scheduled for presentations.

Youngman reported on the on-site visit to Aether in Denver that he, Price and Leedom attended.

Aether Investment Partners, LLC — David Rhoades, Sean Goodrich, Troy Schell

Prior to their presentation, Aether waived the confidentiality disclaimer on the presentation
materials, noting this is a public meeting and any information discussed will be available to the
public.

Rhoades distributed a handout on their proposal to CCCERA.

The presentation included an overview of the firm, professional biographies, ARA III structure &
strategy, investment biases, investment processes, differentiation, a summary and portfolio allocation

Page 1
May 29, 2013



of ARA 1 Fund and ARA II Fund. A summary of terms for ARA III and ARA TII Surplus were also
reviewed.

Commonfund — Susan Carter, Gregory Jansen, Kent Scott, Seyonne Kang

Prior to their presentation, Commonfund waived the confidentiality disclaimer on the presentation
materials, noting this is a public meeting and any information discussed will be available to the
public.

The presentation included an overview of the investment team, firm ownership and organizational
structure, investment objectives, performance, current sector focus, commitments, benefits of
commingled secondaries and co-investments, partner profile and managers, and the investment
committee. Fees were also discussed.

BlackRock Private Equity Partners — Patricia Hunter, Leo Chenette, Stephen Kelly, Craig Payne

Prior to their presentation, BlackRock waived the confidentiality disclaimer on the presentation
materials, noting this is a public meeting and any information discussed will be available to the
public.

The presentation included an overview of the firm and the team, a summary of the customized
private real assets separate account for CCCERA, their investrment process and recommended
investment strategy, their investment monitoring and risk management, performance, and terms.

Buck was not present for subsequent discussion and voting.

4.

Staff recommendation for Private Real Asset Manager({s)

Viramontes noted that Price distributed a copy of CCCERA’s Disclosure Statement on the Use of
Placement Agents.

Price reviewed the pros and cons of each presenting manager as well as different options for
investing. He recommended adding an operational andit before committing to Aether.

Buck was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

Price noted the fee to hire an outside auditing firm for operational due diligence is approximately
$15-$20 thousand.

It was M/S/C to invest $50 million to Commonfund and $75 million to Aether with as much into
ARA III as allowable and the remainder into the “surplus” fund subject to due diligence, including
operational due diligence and ifs related expenses, legal review and authorize the CEO to sign the
contracts. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Holcombe, Phillips, Telles, Viramontes and Watts)

Value-Add Real Estate Manager Presentations:

Price gave an overview of the managers scheduled for presentations. Staff’s recommendation is to
make a capital commitment of up to $35 million to Invesco Real Estate Fund III and a separate
commitment of up to $25 million to Long Wharf Real Estate Partners IV.

INVESCO Real Estate Fund III - Max Swango, Jay Hurley, Delia Roges

Page 2
May 29, 2013



Handouts were distributed on Cash Management Forecast (2013-2015), Domestic Value Add
Exposure, and Invesco Real Estate Fund HI Final Closing Analysis for CCCERA.

The presentation included a review of the handouts, an overview of the pre-specified investments’
and their track record. A summary of key fund terms, the fund timeline, and the fee structure for
Fund IIT were also reviewed.

Long Wharf Real Estate Partners IV,L.P. — Michael Elizondo, Jeff Gandel, Sujit Sitole

Prior to their presentation, Long Wharf waived the confidentiality disclaimer on the presentation
materials, noting this is a public meeting and any information discussed will be available to the
public.

The presentation included an overview of the firm’s history, profile, organizational chart, the key
highlights to Fund IV, market opportunities and current investment strategies. The portfolios and fee
structure for Fund 1V were also reviewed.

6.  Staff recommendation for Value-Add Real Estate Manager(s)

After discussion, it was M/S/C to accept staff’s recommendation to make a capital commitment of
$35 million to Invesco Real Estate Fund 1T and a commitment of $25 million to Long Wharf Real
Estate Partners [V subject to due diligence, legal review and authorize the CEO to sign the contracts.
(Yes: Allen, Buck, Holcombe, Phillips, Telles, Viramontes and Watts)

7. Miscellaneous
{a} Staff Report
None
(b) Outside Professionals” Report
None
{c) Trustees’ comments —

Rodrigues asked about the status of the pay items included for PEPRA members project.
Leedom reported staff is currently setting up meetings with all of the employers.

Buck reported on the NCPERS Conference. He introduced William Pigeon who will replace
him when he eventually retires.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting, (Yes: Allen, Buck, Holcombe, Phillips, Telles, Viramontes and
Watts)

Brian Hast, Chairman Jerry Telles, Secretary

Page 3
May 29, 2013



Meeting Date
08/14/13
Agenda Item
S #3
B\ .
" Employees’ Retirement Association
1355 willow way suite 221 concord ca 94520
925.521.3960 fax 925.646.5747
_\
RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
REGULAR BOARD MEETING The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221
June 12, 2013 Concord, California
Present: Debora Allen, Terry Buck, Richard Cabral, Brian Hast, Jerry Holcombe, Karen Mitchoff,

Sharon Naramore, John Phillips, Gabe Rodrigues, Jerry Telles, Maria Theresa
Viramontes and Brenda Zhu

Absent: None

Staff: Marilyn Leedom, Retirement Chief Executive Officer; Kurt Schneider, Retirement
Deputy Chief Executive Officer; Timothy Price, Retirement Chief Investment Officer;
Karen Levy, General Counsel; Vickie Kaplan, Retirement Accounting Manager; and
Christina Dunn, Retirement Administration Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Harvey Leiderman Reed Smith LLP

1. Pledge of Allegiance

Viramontes led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

No members of the public offered comment.

3. Approval of Minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the April 24, 2013 meeting. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast,
Phillips, Telles, Viramontes and Zhu. Abs.: Mitchoff)

4. Routine Items

It was M/S/C to approve the routine items of the June 12, 2013 Board meeting. (Yes: Allen, Buck,
Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles, Viramontes and Zhu)

Viramontes noted CCCERA’s total assets as of April 30, 2013 are $6 billion.

Page 1
June 12, 2013



CLOSED SESSION

The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957, 54956.9(a) and 54956.9(b).
The Board moved into open session.

5.

6a.

6b.

10.

It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant the following disability
benefits:

a. Michael Thometz — Service Connected (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Telles, Viramontes and Zhu)

b. Erik Anderson — Service Connected (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles,
Viramontes and Zhu)

¢. Robert Laurence — Non-service Connected (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Telles, Viramontes and Zhu)

d. Nicholas Ronchetto — Service Connected (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Telles, Viramontes and Zhu)

There was no reportable action related fo Govt. Code Section 54956.9(a)
There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(a)
There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(b)

Market Stabilization Account

Kaplan reviewed the Market Stabilization Account’s deferred return as of December 31, 2012,

It was M/S/C to accept the Market Stabilization Account report. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast,
Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles, Viramontes and Zhu)

Staff recommendation regarding revision of domestic equity target allocations

Price gave an overview of the recommendation to reallocate the WHV Large Cap Core mandate
equally between INTECH Large Core and PIMCO Stocks Plus.

It was M/S/C to evenly split the WHV Large Cap Core allocation between INTECH Large Core and
PIMCO Stocks Plus as recommended by staff. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Telles, Viramontes and Zhu)

iPad Usage Policy

Leedom reviewed the changes to the draft iPad Usage Policy noting the main change is the addition
of paid maintenance and accident coverage for each CCCERA issued iPad.

After a lengthy discussion, it was M/S/C to adopt the iPad Usage Policy with Board and staff
recommended changes. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles, Viramontes and
Zhu)

Page 2
June 12,2013



11. Conference Seminar Attendance

a. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 staff members at the 2013 Public Funds Forum,
GMI Ratings, September 17-19, 2013, Newport Coast, CA. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast,
Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles, Viramontes and Zhu)

b. No action was taken on the 23" Annual Northern California Public Retirement Seminar, The
Public Retirement Journal, September 26, 2013, Sacramento, CA.

c. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 3 Board members and 1 staff member at the
Institutional Investor Retreat, Carpenter Community BancFund, September 4-6, 2013, Newport
Beach, CA. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles, Viramontes and Zhu)

d. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 staff members at the Client Summit, Wurts, July
18, 2013, Seattle, WA. (Yes: Alen, Buck, Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles, Viramontes
and Zhu)

12. Miscellaneous
{a) Staff Report -

Leedom reported a letter is being sent to the retiree organizations requesting nominations for
the Alternate Retiree Board Member position.

Leedom, Schneider and Levy have been meeting with employers regarding pay items under
PEPRA.

Leedom reported that she, Price, Allen and Buck attended the Adams Street Conference.

Price gave an update on the following money managers: William Blair, LaSalle, Adams Street,
Commonfund, Long Wharf, GMO, WHYV and Lord Abbett.

He also gave an update on upcoming on-site visits.
(b) Qutside Professionals’ Report
None
(c) Trustees’ comments —
Allen reported she and Buck attended the Paladin Conference.
Buck also commented on the Paladin Conference.

Mitchoff introduced Scott Gordon who was appointed by the Board of Supervisors to serve on
the Board of Retirement beginning July 1, 2013.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles,
Viramontes and Zhu)

Brian Hast, Chairman Jerry Telles, Secretary

Page 3
June 12, 2013



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Page 1

Items requiring Board Action

A.

KEY:

Certifications of Membership — see list and classification forms.

Service and Disability Retirement Allowances:

Name

Aus, Geoffrey
Baptista, Jack
Chao, Maiyoon
Clark, Leslie

Cui, Lauro

Garcia, Viola
Goldbeck, Diana
Gonzalez, Deborah
Hartman, Robert
Jennings, Jeffrey
Jumper, Carol
Keane, Patricia
Kirkpatrick, Brigitte
Menjivar, Raquel
Michaels, Mary
Mijares, Deborah
Moore, Karen
Olson, Michael
Pederson, Michael
Rheuby, Lisa
Roesch, Larry
Ronchetto, Nicholas
Ross, John
Sanchez, Arthur
Stangel, Christopher
Torre, Kiri

Von Aspern, Diane

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Number
D7830
67071
42494
54437
62263
D9500
56735

D3406A/P

46378
47927
D9500
43716
60826
72615
34036
48034
61414
D9500
D3483
73189
67511
39811
67431
52610
62357
D9500
D3406

Effective
Date
05/24/13
05/18/13
03/30/13
06/30/13
06/29/13
06/29/13
12/28/12
05/01/13
06/28/13
05/17/13
07/01/13
05/31/13
05/17/13
06/29/13
04/24/13
05/01/13
06/09/13
06/28/13
06/01/13
01/29/13
06/04/13
06/12/13
05/01/13
11/29/12
04/01/13
06/29/13
05/18/13

Meeting Date

08/14/13

Agenda Item
#4

August 14, 2013

Option
Type Group Selected
SR SA Unmod
SR III Option 1
SR IT & III Unmod
NSD II & III Unmod
SR IT & III Unmod
SR IT & III Unmod
SR III Unmeod
SR I Option 1
SR SA Unmeod
SR SA Unmeod
SR 111 Unmod
SR II&III Unmeod
SR II & III Unmeod
SR III Option 1
SR LII&II Unmod
SR II&III  Option3
SR SA Unmeod
SR IT & III Unmod
SR I Option 2
SCD SC Option 1
SR 111 Unmod
SCD SA Unmod
SR SA Option 2
SR SA Unmeod
SR SA Option 2
SR I Unmeod
SR I Option 2

Disability Retirement Applications: The Board’s Hearing Officer is hereby authorized to

issue subpoenas in the following cases involving disability applications:

Name

Ochoa, Carlos
Beaty, Lisa
Martinez, Agustin

Group
I="Tierl
II = Tier 11
III = Tier III
S/A = Safety Tier A
S/C = Safety Tier C

Number
54371
44218
61681

Option
* = County Advance
Selected w/option

Filed
07/22/13
07/25/13
07/22/13

Type
NSD
SCD
NSD

NSP = Non-Specified
SCD = Service Disability
SR = Service Retirement

Type

NSD = Non-Service Disability



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’™ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Page 2

KEY:

Deaths:

Name

Allen, Barbara
Bradley, James
Calhoun, Patricia
Costanza, Barbara
DuBois, Charlotte
Grossen, Patricia
Melton, Loveth
Molitor, Steve
Salyer, Glenn
Silver, Diana
Smith, William H
Teixeira, Ruth
Thomas, Larry
Varady, Dale
Vernaza-Mock, Anais

Group
I =Tierl
II = Tier IT
11T = Tier 11T
S/A = Safety Tier A
S/C = Safety Tier C

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Date of Death Employer

06/21/13
07/08/13
07/25/13
06/27/13
05/28/13
06/19/13
06/16/13
07/22/13
07/31/13
06/24/13
07/31/13
07/03/13
05/05/13
07/26/13
07/21/13

Option

* = County Advance
Selected w/option

Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Beneficiary

Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County

August 14, 2013

Contra Costa County Housing Authority

Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Beneficiary
Beneficiary
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Beneficiary

Iype
NSP = Non-Specified
SCD = Service Disability
SR = Service Retirement
NSD = Non-Service Disability



€1/¢T/s vonay pavog ‘pajeurmia] - AHM

TI/21/z1 uonay preoq ‘uoneziuedi) - (JOA MO [24O[D Pue 210D 0q) HOALNI

v#
Wial] bpuany
EL/v1/80
81D BulTao

%0 [i} %001 000°192°s68°S 000°19£°S68°S %0'00T

%S OL %0 (%g1°0) (888°cT8 L) %L9°0 000°LEE‘6E 888°COT LY %80
(6£1°0) (888°5¢8°2) %490 | 000°LEE°6E 888'C9L LY %80

%I OL %0 %EP 0 S61°¢9E°ST %EG'0 000°T+8°FS 208°0LP 6T %S0

%E€6°0 | 000°TH8+S
%0070

%ZI OL %S %IS 0 ove‘cco‘os %159 000°SSL'ESE 099°1TL'eSe 2%0'9
%9T O %0T {%E1°0) (sZ1'998°L) %LETT 000°vS0°6TL SZI'0T6°9EL %S TT
%0T OL %0 (%62Z0) loso'v80°LT) %ILY 000°F89°LLT 0S0°89L¥6T %0'S
(%LL°0) (888°¢1¥'SP) %E0°0 | 000°0SL°T 888°C91 LY %80

(%61°0) {86+ 414 T1) %I%T [ 000°669°F6 86t°911°901 %8'T

%1970 9EE kL 68 %L0'¢ | 000°SEE‘ 181 +99°88+ TH+1 %t'T

%6 OL %T (2%1Z°0) (os0’60z°ZT) %64 000°6SS°Z8T 0S0'89LP6T %0°S
(%120 (0S0°60%°2 1) %6L+F | 000°655°C8T 0S0°89L° +68 %0°S

%0E O %0T {%e12°1) (061 0T+ 1L) %6E°TT 000'S88°61E°T 961°S0L°I6E°T %9°ET
(260+70) lovt'oge’eg) %09°E | 000'FEF'TIT ObH'+18'SET %0t

(%18°0) (952°6£0°8t) %6481 | 000 TSH LOT'T 95.°06+'GST'T %961

(%68+ 0) (1L6812°82) %Z90 000°9£9°9¢ 1L6°8+8°+9 %I T

(%64+°0) (rs0‘EssLE) %E6'0 000°€86°+S +S0°SES TS %1

%8%°0 06£°687°91 %8¢ 1 000°€+E’'SL 0T9°€56°8S %01

{9692 0) (z91°651°c1) %b6'C | 000°OFH'TET G91°S09°LHT %T ¥

%10 £+9°891°8 %b8°€ | 000°L6T 9ET LSE°8E1°81¢ %L €

%S1°0 000°185°8 %S1°0 | 000°18S°8 0 %00

%9070 0S6°8LLE %90°G | 000°L¥S 86T 0S0°89.4V6C %0'S

(%2 0) (zes'ee6'et) %962 000°8TL bLT 755159881 %EE

%ES OL %0t %E0'T PLLLOOTO %E9" L 000°9+Z 808°T 9ZZ BET LYL'T %9°9t
%1570 L6G'TI6°6C %I18°CL | 000°T60°GSL €0t°621°5TL %E'TT

%ED0 L16°850°C %EE0 000°SHL 61 £80°989°41 %E0

%¥re 0 095°668°C1 %tet | 000°F1L'6YT orbb1R'SET %0t

%ZL°0 095°G61°L %ClF 000°L00°EbT ObbP18°SET %0t

%EL°0 09G5°118'9 %e L% | 000°989°THE 0t P18°SET %0t

(6520 (992°G98°+1) %SE0T | 00DEFO°0TY 99%°806°+C9 %9°01

%+0°0 LOR THH°T %te'S 000°968° %1€ EETPSHEIE %E'S

(9665 0) (EET°20€°LT) 2%10°S 000°L¥1°S6T EETVSHTIE %E'S

%8L'0 SHH016°SH %8t +C | D00 TITEFH'T LSS°008°L6€°'T %L €T

%EL 0 0L1°E0L°L %ET'S 000 +9S 81 0£8°098°9.L1 %0°€

(%6+°0) (+88°59.L°8¢E) %I16°E D00 0E9°0LT PRE‘CHL'65T %t ¥

(%200 (£25900¢) %ET T 000 t6+ 6+T €75 005°EST %E't

%L 0 0L1°186°LT %Lt 8 000°Z+8 08 0£8°098°9.LT %0'E

%IET 0 §SL°9S9°T1 %ILt | 000°86°LLT SHT 16T'59T %S

%150 SSLIHE0E %I10°S 000°C£9°S6T SHE164°59¢ %S ¥

duny [zapuq] [rspun] 53955y smpeA 355y joBre],
1380 280 =Y JeNIeR 3adrey 30 9%

Y-a g2 a o ] a v

80/87/50 TUOTIOY PIEOG “2DUPULIONII] - SI0}SIAU] SI[ESON
£1/22/50 uomPY pIEOg ‘pajrunmIA], - GID
01/5z/z0 oY pavog ‘IoUBULIOND] - FHH] 00SIAU]

TT/EZ/50 HonoY pIvog ‘uohgeziuefi() ‘eournIoiiag - Jreys Suog

SMATATY 3EANN

SLISSV TV.LOL

soniunjzoddQ ja3Iely [e30],
600T 2307e0

sjusteainbyg ® yse) rejo]
Jueg }9253§ 33eIS
Iamnseal] £3unod
SIUDUIISIAU] SAIJBUIINY [EI0L,

9jelsq [eay [el0],
19SSy [e2y [eloL
XI S20INos3ay] [eImjel pPUnjuUommuo’
I9SSY IV ODIId
urnysy [ejo], [eay uojFufom
awrodu] pax1y PIX YSIH [€30]
(s3eBa1ddy sejoyory exy) s103s0AU] [eqOLD ZURIIY
auIoou] PaxLy [EqOLD [€30],
juswrsSeuey }assy pIezeq
SW0dU] POXI OISO [BIOL
AI pung £3mumizoddQ 1qaq 3ySyaio],
I pung L3runjzoddQ 3q3@ IYBHYI0],
1I punyg £3runjyzoddQ 3qeq IYSHyYaIo],
132qqY pio]
jyusursSeuey }assy syoeg UBRWP[ON
orejod Hred, WVSD
OONId
jsni], jusmysaau] Fuisnoly QIO-IIV
£3mbyg 1e30],
4Aynby 1eqord rejor
(431132104 M0 [2qo[D) goa3uUY
saprunyroddg [eqorn wesnay
a[feg ysig
sapnumijzoddg reqorn weSiowdr
Aymbyg revonjeuraiu] e300
are(q WretIm
MAss
£Aymb3g onyssmo( [eIOL
XapaIs)
+ 2038 ODNId
(s100) yoaajug
SIOSIAPY prelsuryg
*APY JUSIIISSAU] Sreme[a(]
023qoY
nyD MO Ag paredaig
€£10T ‘0¢ dunp :puy yruopy Sunsoday
000°19€°S68°SS
(an[eA J19IR]A]) §195SY JWALIND
NOLLVOOTIV LdSSY



'STE3A 93O IO OM) [RUORIPPE UE 10] PAPTaAlXs 20 4B SPURJ SI0S ‘19A3mM01 ‘Pt 51 Jo ucnepinby jo Surmuifaq sU} ST UWUN{00 TONRUIULA], 193T8], U
“1aprenb Surpus su3 Isye s[eo Teides puonppe Aue snyd Ie1renb Surpus 1s93E] U ST UWN]OD ahjea JasTey

000°0LL‘S09

Tejog,

000'ST0°TTE syTsurImo) SUIPUe)sINg
D00°STO'ZZT %CT9 000°SSL°ERE 000°000°0EL
000°2E0 9 %3870 000+88°FE 000'000°0€ 910Z/T1E/T |8O/1E/T0 pungoueqg Lyunwmo)) 1ajuadies
000°8EL'S %8C°0 000°0EF 91 00000058 Lioz/1efeT |L0/0e/1T IOI orpeed
000°LSL S %6070 000'162°'S 000°000°01 LI0OZ/TIE/TT |60/62/T I puny Aymbg eory Leg
0 %P0 000'28Z'8 000°000°0T TIOZT/1E/TT |PO/PT/90 pung Lymby vory Leg
000°1S9'T %5070 000°c9L°G 00000051 p10Z/81/T |PO/S1/T0 juswyseauny sofeSoy
000°TPL LE %9170 000 L4b°6 000°000°05 ozoz/1/6 |ot/1E/80 Al A4S0 A1H
000°€99 %1870 000°108" LY 000°000°59 Lioz/ie/e |ro/oe/so 1H A4S I1d
0 %89°0 000215 0% 000°000°05 ST0Z/0E/9 |80/€1/L0 I A4S 19
0 %EC' 0 000°T8L'T 000°'000°0€ ttoz/oc/o |eo/9gT/1I 14480 ATA
000°5T96E %000 000°28¢'F 0000000t 810Z/IE/ZT1 |11/18/80 9 Lemqyeg
000°+S6°LT %00'0 C00'68L'ET 000°000°0¢ 910Z/TIE/ZT |60/1€/L0 8007 Lemyyeq
0006281 %IET 000'9LE L1 000°000°SET er1oz/e/tt |86/60/11 Aemmyeg
000°962°LE %t0'0 C00°LES'T 000°000°0t gtoz/1efot1 jeifig/on A AIEpuUGD9g 1391)§ SWEpY
000°258°CT %IS0 000°0ST'0E 000°000°08 Z102/18/21 |80/1E/Z1 II A1epuooag 399118 STUEpY
000°0LLEY %ES'T 000°S60'06 Q00°000°08T HLINIZHANI [S6/ZT/TT SIaulred }934)§ SWEPY
FUITIIFWTIO]y | JISSY [BJOT, anrea, judunuroe]) | TOReUrmIa], aeq
Surpuesing Jo % JoHIel Fupung 3odIey, uonydavug SLNAWISTANI ALLYVNIALTV
000°b19°T16 T30,
000065 EST SjusTIIIIme;) JUIpueIsing
000'065‘E8T %LETT 000°¥S0°6TL Q0000008 001 L1 Seaf prre 3502 uonismboe snd 000 009 01¢ 991 ISBUYMNT ypu
%10 000°000°8 0 *1x DOT PLLIOTS 9°TFO SMOTIM
%be' T 000°08Z° 64, 0 LI [enonewsaiul ODSTANI
%ER'E 000°C68°STT 0 [LITy) jusuradevely rejrdey sjueiapy
000°C00°S, %00'0 1] Q00°000°52 610Z/1e/Y C1/1E/10 JA PULY Y}MOID) %9 STIOOU] OfeseT
000°888°Eh %6570 000°9+ L bE 000°000°08 groefig/act 11/1e/21 IIIA pomg A37e9y woproD o[sfay
000°898°9Z %E6'0 000 PES PG 000°000°S . 9toz/ie/et T1/18/21 pung ssurunireddQ ayeisy [eeyf PIssansIg gho Imdg
%960 000°bL5°9% 000°000°0% 910ZT/IE/TT 11/81/T1 A puny ssnjunyoddp syejsq reoy 99m3xe0
%920 000°CEt 0% 000°000°SL STOZ/1E/E L0/1E/E0 111 DTAJ Jreqm Suog
%8170 000°5T9°01 000°000°0% 2roz/9z/T +0/92/T0 II DU Jregm Suo]
%ETT 000°09.°09 000°000°s8 sTOZ/18/T1 Lo/foe/so II JHs] oosaau]
%550 000 LEQ BT 000°000°08 ITOZ/0E/ ¥ co/ze/o1 I IAYI oosoa]
75000 ool 000'08%°9 600T/1£/21 86/L1/90 11 SISUIIR] QUO)SYIIBIE
%000 9007471 000°0S4'E gooe/ie/ct g6/91/90 I sIowjred SWOPSYIILS
000925 6T %081 0002eH 08 000000001 910Z/1/1 Lofoz/zt Al “g"1 ‘szomyreyq Te3rde) syeysqy 1oy r1Q
000°886 8T %S4 0 000°ETIEt 000°000°GL YI0Z/1/T S0/10/90 I 47 ‘sasujred Teyrde) a3eisy 1eod r1d
%100 000 %20 000 009°0F 600T/PT/L 66/00/¥0 II "d"7 ‘s1auyred [ejrdeDd sje3sq reoy ~1a
justmyrmmo) | jessy rejol anrep JUSTIINOTIO) | UOIJTTROIL ajeqq
Surptreysing Jo % Jaqrepy Suipung je81B] uonydsomy SLNIIWLSIANI ALVIST TVad

£10Z ‘0g sunyp jo sy
SJUIUI)SIAU] IANJRUIDNY B 91eISH [edy



Meeting Date
Memorandum 08/14/13
Agenda Item
Date: August 5, 2013 #8
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Timothy Price, Retirement CIO
Subject: Semi-Annual Rebalancing

CCCERA received its annual pre-payments of select employer contributions in late July and used
these proceeds, in conjunction with three withdrawals from existing investment managers, to
conduct the semi-annual rebalancing. The following tables show the rebalancing trades which
occurred between the end of July and early August, 2013.

Funds were raised from the following investment managers:

Employer Pre-payments $214.0 million
Robeco $30.0 million
Delaware $10.0 million
Emerald $30.0 million
Ceredex $8.0 million
Artisan $13.0 million

$305.0 million

Proceeds were invested with the following investment managers:

INTECH Core $6.0 million
PIMCO Stocks+ $35.0 million
AFL-CIO HIT §27.0 million
PIMCO Total Return $38.0 million
Goldman Sachs Core Plus $27.0 million
Lord Abbett $31.0 million
Lazard Asset Management $38.0 million
Allianz Global Investors $24.0 million
Wellington Real Total Return S$17.0 million
PIMCO All Asset $17.0 million
Adelante Capital Management $34.0 million
INVESCO International REIT $6.0 million
Cash $5.0 million

$305.0 million

While most segments of the CCCERA investable universe have experienced flat to negative
returns in 2013, the US equity markets have been extremely strong. However, this US equity
rally has not been without volatility and there was a significant pullback in June, followed by
another sharp rally in the first weeks of July. Given the strong rally in early July, we opted to
use the account balances as of July 22, instead of June 30, to reflect the current situation.
Although this is a departure from the usual CCCERA practice, it is allowed by our rebalancing
policies.



We took large withdrawals from most US equity portfolios and the proceeds were distributed
broadly across fixed income, real assets and real estate. Funding of the Invesco International
REITs was trimmed to reflect an upcoming capital call for INVESCO Fund Ill. A total of $5 millicn
was kept in the Cash account to meet various liquidity needs in August. Amounts less than 0.1%
were not rebalanced. Details of the rebalancing are provided in the following tables.



%S 6T 000'699°¥€Z'T , 000°000°ceT (gze'cgeiozt) 000'699°TTT’T %9 6T
%90 000005 9¢ (ces‘zee‘Te) 000°00s°9g %11
%0°T 000°€90°09 (coe‘69£°87) 000°E90°09 %t 1
%I T 000°68S°0L 0L0'CTH L 000°68S 0L %01
%T 000°98T +97 000'000°1E (906°010CE) 000°98Z°CET %T ¥
%0t 000°0SH $4T 000'000°2T (Tv6'c9z'9) 00008 LET %LE
%10 000°06+°8 000°06%'8 000°06Y°‘8 %00
UG 000°€L8°gEE 000°000°8E {ogo'acesT) 000°€L5°00¢E %0°S
%C € 000814 10T 000‘000° LT {026T1+ LT) 000'BTLFLT %T €

%t 9P 000‘FPITEE6'E {(000°000°0S) Z99°I8S 68 000°PIT'E86‘C %99

%t TI 000961984 {ooo‘o00°eT) 190°68T°2T 000'961°664 %€ T1
%E0 000°0¥9°0T 1820691 000°0¥9°0T %E0
%0t 000°820°CST {000°000°€T) 08T F9E'TT 000°8Z0°€9Z %0t
%0t 000°S6+'GST 08T'1ERT 000°S6+°CST %0t
%It 000°CE0'BET 0RT'69E°C 000°CE0°8ST %0t

%E 0T 000°zH£°0s9 - (gsg‘o1Z'61) 000°T+£'089 %9°0T
%E'S 000°99T bEE (6Z+€19) 000°09T°+E¢ %€E’S
%0°'S 000°9L1°9T¢E 6T+ €09°]1) 000°9.1°91E %E'S

%L ET 000°9.LS°96+°T (oo0‘000°LE]) 6St epsioe 000°0LG°EES‘T %L BT
%0°¢ 000'e60°681 (000°000°8) 01Z'S65°, 000°€60°L6T %0°¢
%t Q00'86T GLT 000°000°sE (z60°TE9'CE) 000°86Z t+T %t
%eb 000°5ES 69T 000°'000°9 (66%°8L0°8) 000‘SES E9T %E P
%0°E 000600061 (000 000°0%) 01Z'115°0% 000°600°08T %0°€
%St 000°CSH +]T {ooo‘000°0T) 51290701 000 ESH +6T %S
%S b 000'881°¢¥8C (000'000°0€) G I¥6'6T 000'88T %1€ %S+

aoueieqay 0UuB[EQSY IoYVY adueieqoy »1281e]L anyeA j9qIBe | 3931e]
1933V anfeA 19¥IBN 12pun/I2a0 €10C/2T/L Te30L, JO %

TEI0OL JO %

aWIooU] PAxXI] dnysdwo( [elol
Al pung ~ddQ 1q2q 1431{YdI0]
1 punyg ~ddQ 192q 14S1{yd10L
I puny “ddop 1qsQ 3yS11ys10L,
132qqV P10
juswradeur |\ 19SSV SYdug UBUIP[OD
OI[0JMI0d Hied, SUOBRS UEWIP[ON)
(uanjey 1e30L) OD WId
1sni], JUSUISIAUL SUISNOH OID-TAV

Aymnbg rejo],
Aymbdg reqorn rejoy,
L3M13R[0A 2407] TEQOTH YoI3uU]
uRSIIY
adey 3siry
sanmuniroddo 1eqon uedro W4 r
A3nbg reuonyeuIaju]l e300
arerq werrm
N3ss
ALyinbqg onysauro(g [e3oL
XIpaia)
(snd ¥00318) 0D WId
{s10D) yoayug
SIOSTADY pleramy
‘APY JUOWIISIAU] daeme[ag
003qoYy



%0001 000°€6S°8TE'9 000°000°b1T {o00‘000‘Z1C) 00065 POT9 %0°00T
%9°0 000°LEE°6E - (brrs61'TT) 000°LEE 6T %80
%90 000°L8€°68 - (PPLSETTT) 000°LEE'6¢E %80
%6°0 000°1+8°6S 000°000°‘s SE0°882Z°EC 000 THRbS %S0
%60 000°T+8°6S Q00°000°S 000 T+8 S -
%070 - - - }
%19 000°‘sS4°ERE 0 0TV 684 b 000°6S2°e8¢E %0'9

%t el 000°'80+°€8L 000°000°0% (sz1‘991‘ot) 000°80b SH L %S Tl
%49 000°TERCTH - (0LE 195 bPT) 000'TE6Eet %0°6
%1 000°45.4°8% 000°‘000°9 (568'166°TT) 000°LS.L°E8 %G T
%E ¥ 000°61L0LT 000 ‘000 +E OF1°282°0T1 CO0'BLL9ET %D
%0°S 000°60£'0TE . 000°000°+E (0og9‘0gg‘ce) 000'60£°282 %0'S
%070 000°0S4°T (v 2 TRL8P) 0000SL T %80
%81 000'F66'ETT 000 000° LT (+29°v0.L°9T) 000'v66°96 %R T
%eE 000°595°0080 000000 LT 89.'996°1¢ 000'595 €8T %b'T
%0'S 000'8EZ'SIE , 000'000'vZ (089°165°HT) 000°8ET 16T %0'S
%0°S 000°8EL S1E 000°000°+T (059165 '+C) 000'8ET 16T %0°S

%S €T 000°T6S° L8P T 000°000°191 {(8¥6°bTI HOT) 000°1658°02E°T %9°CT
%0t 000'TTH'TST 000'000°8E EL Tk 18) 000°CE6 1T %0+

duereqsy aouereqay 193V soue[eqay] s3o8re] ANTEBA 19Ie ] jos1e],

0V anyeA jaqIe aepun f1aa0 er0z/22/L Te30L 30 9

Te10L 30 %

aNnNd vIaodd 1viLoL
sepyrunyroddQ joxre Iy rezol
600% 221340

sjusrearnby % yse)d rejo],
(yseo) queyq 199118 a1els
IaInsear], Lyjunod

SIUSUWIISIAU] SATIRUIIY Te10L
9)elsH [e9Y [2I0L

SIUSUIISOAUT 21€ISH [eay 19710
JLIMY [RUOI}BUIIIU] OISIAUL
(L13) JuswsSeue iy [e31de) Sjue[apy
JOSSY [ed [el0],
X SI0INOSIY .—“ﬁhﬂ.u..mz .—u.ﬁﬁ—m.ﬂo.ﬂhﬂhco
39SSY IV 0D NiId
uIn}ay [e10l Jesy uolduIlie m
awodu] paxId PIAIA YSIH [e30L
SI101S9AU] TRqOIY) ZUeI[[Y
(spuog Suo7 oul) 14 [8qOID [€30L
juswogeue | 19SSy pileze]



Meeting Date

08/14/13
MEMO Agenda Item
#9
Date: August 14, 2013
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Marilyn Leedom, Chief Executive Officer
Subject: CCCERA In-House Disability Counsel Position

Recommendation: 7o approve establishment of a new In-House Staff Counsel position, with an
emphasis on disabilities

Background:

The 2013 Budget discussed the need to establish succession planning for our current disability counsel who
works on a contract basis through Contra Costa County, and has indicated the possibility of retirement in
2014. When the 2013 Budget was presented, staff discussed that funding for this position was not included
with the 2013 Budget, but that staff would return at a future date with a request to the Board for approval of
this position.

A brief discussion with the Board addressed the possibility of continuing to work with County Counsel to fill
this crucial position. We have contacted County Counsel regarding the staffing needs of CCCERA for
disability counsel in light of the anticipated departure of our current disability counsel. They have confirmed
that they will be unable to provide staffing for this position in the future, after the departure of the existing
disability counsel.

Currently the disability counsel works approximately 100 hours per month on CCCERA disability business,
on a contract basis through the County. The needs of CCCERA have expanded in this area over the last few
years as the number of Tier 1 disability applications declined and the number of Tier 3 disability applications
increased. Because of the stricter Tier 3 disability standards, more analysis and reports are required. In
addition, a higher percentage of the Tier 3 disability applicants request a hearing, resulting in an increased
workload for disability counsel. We currently have approximately 23 outstanding cases which will require
complicated analysis and probable hearings. The discovery process for Tier 3 disabilities is extensive,
frequently requiring obtaining independent medical and psychiatric evaluations and lengthy reports.

The need for expanded disability counsel accompanies the need to train with our existing disability counsel
prior to her departure. Both training and additional help on existing files is necessary. While we request
approval of this position now so that we can start working with HR, we do not anticipate recruiting for this
position until the end of 2013 with a start date in early 2014. This recruitment date should allow for an
extended training period and also create an opportunity to complete the outstanding workload.

I respectfully request the Board establish a new in-house Retirement Staff Counsel position (exempt) with an
emphasis on disabilities with a salary not to exceed that of the Retirement General Counsel position, less
10%.



Meeting Date

08/14/13
Memorandum Agenda Item
#10
Date: August 14, 2013
To: Board of Retirement

Marilyn Leedom, Retirement Chief Executive Officer
Retirement Staff

From: Karen Levy, General Counsel
Subject: Update: 2013 CCCERA Lawbook Including PEPRA Provisions

The 2013 edition of the CCCERA Lawbook has been completed and distributed to members of
the board and staff. It is also available on the website at cccera.org under the “publications” link.,

There were a number of legislative bills enacted last year with significant changes to the laws
governing CCCERA. Most notably, the California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of
2013 (PEPRA), Assembly Bill (AB) 340, and other portions of AB 340 as well as AB 197 which
made significant changes to the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 (“CERL”) .

The 2013 CCCERA Lawbook brings together under one cover the provisions from the
Constitution, CERL and PEPRA governing CCCERA. CERL provisions that do not apply to
CCCERA have been excluded from this publication. Where applicable, local adoption of certain
CERL provisions is noted below the relevant statutory section in this publication.

We hope you find this 2013 edition of the CCCERA Lawbook useful.

R AR i CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
MR '{ .\ EMPLOYEES’ RETTREMENT ASSOCIATION

ddd ..l I 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221, Concord, CA 94520-5728
Telephone: (925) 521-3960, Fax: (925) 646-5747



Certificate of Achievement

in Public Plan Policy (CAPPP;

. Employee Health

The CAPPP program provides trustees and public sector policy makers

with a solid knowledge base in the legal, legislative, plan design and fiduciary
aspects of public sector benefit plans. Faculty is drawn from practitioners

in the public sector who are well-acquainted with the real issues, allowing
rich and current examples of actual situations. Class size is limited in order

to foster a personal touch and comprehension.

Who Should Attend

Public sector benefit plan trustees at all levels of
experience

Representatives of public funds of various types,
sizes and geographical areas who wish a high-level
overview

Individuals who need a comprehensive understanding
of public emplayee plan management at the policy-
making level :

Benefits of Attending

A cost-effective way to get thorough, on-target
information to assist you in policy-making decisions

Scheduled immediately following the Public Employee
Benefits Update

An examination of the role of trustees and their
relationship to other public benefit plan functions

Firsthand knowledge shared by leading consultants
and practitioners in the public benefits field

Valuable resource materials for future reference
An educational benchmark of excellence for the public sector
A way to test your knowledge through a take-home exam.

D

4

Meeting Date
08/14/13
Agenda ltem
#11a.

Employee Pensions—Part |

Saturday, October 19-Sunday, October 20, 2013
Mandalay Bay | Las Vegas, Nevada

Earning a Certificate

Earn a Certificate in Employee Health or a Certificate in
Employee Pensions by attending four days of instruction.
Each certificate is offered in two parts. You can take the
two-day courses independently or consecutively. To earn

a CAPPP in either Employee Health or Employee Pensions,
attendees are required to pass two take-home exams; one
for Part | and one for Part Il. The take-home exams are -
multiple choice that are based on the knowledge attendees
have gained from the program. Attendees will be given their
examinations at the conclusion of each part. Candidates
will have 30 days to complete the exam and return it to the
International Foundation for scoring (60 days if you take
Parts | and Il consecutively).

How long does it take to ’

complete a particular Certificate

of Achievement track?

There is no time limit to complete the requirements for a
particular Certificate of Achievement track. Certificates of
Achievement can be completed at your convenience.

59th Annual Employee Benefits Conference



Certificate of Achievement in Public Plan Policy (CAPPP)
Topic Overview

Saturday, October 19,2013 | 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

Governance

+ Role and purpose of governmental plans
* (Governing documents

e Duties and responsibilities of fiduciaries

Overview of strategic planning process
Ethical decision making
Establishing best practices

Legal Environment

e Fiduciary liability
o ERISA applicaility

o |itigation

¢ |ggal representation

Registration code: 1311H

CAPPP in Employee Health—Part |

Sunday, October 20, 2013 | 8:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m.

Legislative/Regulatory Developments

* Explanation of general, federa! and state legislative
approaches to health plan regulation

* Federal legisiation that is applicable to governmental plans
* Cverview of laws that impact health plan design
* The issues likely to be debated in the current Congress

Actuarial Principles

¢ Basic methods and assumptions

» Prefunding concepts {retiree health)
¢ Benefit costing: relevant data

e [ata analysis

* Hate setting

Short-/long-term projections

Saturday, October 19,2013 | 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

Governance
* Role and purpose of governmental plans
¢ (Governing documents

Duties and responsibilities of fiduciaries

*

Overview cf strategic planning process
Ethical decision making

Establishing best practices

Legal Environment
* Fiduciary liability

» LRISA applicability
e |itigation

® | egal representation

Registration code: 1311P
\

CAPPP in Employee Pensions—Part |

Sunday, October 20, 2013 | 8:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m.

Legisiative/Regulatory Developments

¢ |mpact of federal and state legislation

* Qvarview of applicable state and local laws

* Integrating legislation and regulations into the strategic
planning process

Actuarial Principles

¢ Role and function of actuaries

» Funding policy/methods

* Basic methods and assumptions

» Asset valuation methods

Accourting for pension plan liabilities and expenses
Experience investigations
Actuarial reviews/audits

: October.20-23, 2013 | ‘.Las Vegas, Nevada




Annual Meeting 2013

Meeting Highlights

Monday General Session: _
Keynote Speaker H. Wesley Odom
of The Ackerman Group LLC

Monday, October 21, 8:00-10:15 AM

Wes Odom discusses the risk and insurance aspects of travelling, and personal safe-
ty awareness, while sharing examples from his professional experience. -

Mr. Odom joined The Ackerman Group in 1990, following a 15-year career in the
CIA's Clandestine Services. At the CIA, he had specialized in foreign intelligence
operations and counterterrorism and garnered extensive experience in technical
surveillance. He had tours in Europe, Latin America and the Caribbean, and served
as an instructor in the Agency's operational training program. Fluent in Spanish, he
holds a B.A. and M.A. from the University of West Florida and served with a U.S.

Navy Seabee battalion in Vietnam.

Mr. Odom currently serves as Executive Vice President, Operations at The Ack-

Meeting Date
08/14/13
Agenda Item

. #11b.

erman Group and manages the company's Salt Lake City office, The company is

headquartered in Miami and also has overseas offices in Paris and Bangkok. It specializes in counterterrorism
— analyzing risks, protecting personnel and property, planning for contingencies and recovering hostages. They
provide clients with intelligence, negotiating, communications and protective expertise when facing a wide
range of emergencies — from extortions, to wrongful detentions, to evacuations, to intractable problems with

violence-prone labor and fringe groups.

Monday Luncheon Topic Tables
Monday, October 21, Noon-2:00 PM

The CCA designates three "topic tables” during the Mon-
day Luncheon for attendees to discuss hot topics. If you are
attending the CCA Annual Meeting and are interested in sit-
ting at one of these tables, there will be registration sheets at
the meeting registration desk whare you may sign up. Please
be sure to show up if you sign up as space is limited.

The Monday Evening Gala

Monday, October 21, 6:30-9:30 PM

This year the Monday Evening Gala Event takes place onsite
at the JW Marriott San Antonio Hill Country Resort. Attend-
ees and their registered guests are treated to an informal
and relaxed outdoor event. Meander around the beautiful
grounds, dance or just sit back, relax and listen to music
while enjoying local cuisine.

This is a great opportunity 1o relax away from the meeting
and spend social time with your peers. It will be an evening
to remember!

Tuesday Afternoon Community Forums
Tuesday, October 22, 3:15 PM

The CCA's communities each hold an annual networking
forum to allow these year-round communities the opportu-
nity to meet in a face-to-face environment. Feel free to stop
by, meet, and discuss current issues, news, and outlooks.
Community membership is not required.
Public Plans Networking Forum
Facilitated by the CCA Public Plans Community
Healthcare Reform Networking Forum
Facilitated by the CCA Healthcare Reform Community
Smaller Actuarial Consulting Firms Networking
Forum
Facilitated by the CCA Smaller Actuarial Consulting Firms
Community

Tuesday Evening Poker night

Tuesday, October 22, 8:30 PM-Midnight

Network with a table of your peers over a casual card game.
Playing cards and chips are provided.



Annual Meeting 2013

Registration
The ragistration fee for meeting attendeas includes the
foliowing;

Meeting Materials

Monday Evening Gala Event

Refreshment Breaks

Monday Luncheon

Continental Breakfasts Monday, Tuesday, and
Wednesday

Online registration with AMEX, MastarCard or Visa is avail-
able via the CCA website at WWWW, CCACTUARIES.ORG; or
you may complete the registration form in the PDF brochure,
indicating your session preferences, then mail your complet-
ed form with a check made payable to the Conference of
Consulting Actuaries. Registrations are not processed with-
out the appropriate payment.

Registration Fees’

EARLY BIRD
June 1 - July 31

CCA Member: $1,170
Non-member: $1,595

CC
Non-member: $1,795
Membe T

LATE
Sept. 20 — Oct. 11

* The CCA offers a special arrangement for any participant
wishing to become a CCA member. Attendees who pay

the nonmember fee, submit a completed CCA membership
application between the Annual Meeting and November 29,
2013, and are approved for membership receive a waiver of
first-year membership dues (currently a savings of $390}.

Accompanying Persons

The registration fee for an accompanying person ($145 for
persons age 18 and over, and $100 for persens age 3-17)
includes the following:

o Continental Breakfasts (Monday, Tuesday, and
Wednesday)
* Monday Evening Gala Event
An additional fee of $65 is required for the Monday Lun-
cheon.

Concurrent Sessions

We encourage you 1o register early as sessions are filled on

a first-come, first-served basis and often close. We reserve
the right to limit the number of registrations for individual
sessions, as well as for the meeting. If you are not registering
online please complete and mail the session preference form
to indicate your desired attendance in various sessions. Sefect
a second and third choice for each time slot in case your first
choice is not available.

Within four weeks of receiving your registration form and
full payment, we'll issue a confirmation that will provide you
an opportunity to verify the details of your registration and
session selections.

Conferences Required Continuing

Education Program

CCA members attending the Annual Meeting have the
opportunity to earn up to 21 of the 30 required credits
toward the 2013 continuing education requirement
(including up to 4.5 professionalism credits) as every session
qualifies for credit. We believe ai sessions are applicable for
credit under the Qualification Standards. CLICK HERE FOR
MORE _INFORMATION ABOUT THE CCA'S REQUIRED
CONTINUING EDUCATION PROGRAM.

EA Continuing Education Requirement
Enrolled Actuaries can earn up to 18.5* credit hours of
continuing education credits at the CCA’s 2013 Annual
Meeting. All sessions that qualify for EA credit alsc qualify
for EA Formal credit under the new JBEA requirements. Total
credits include 2.5* for the Sunday session, “The Gray Bock”
(based on the 2013 Enrolled Actuaries Meeting “Gray and
Blue Book” session) and 2.5* for the Tuesday afternoon
session, “ASOPs 4, 6, and 27.” The closing session, “Ethical
Dilemmas” alsc gualifies for EA Ethics credit.

*Please note that the proposed credits listed for all sessions
in this brochure are subject to the final approval by the Joint
Board for the Enrollment of Actuaries.

Refund Policy

Each registration is offered as a package. Refunds are not is-
sued for any portion of the package not used by the attend-
ee or guest. Refunds are based on the date the written

request is postmarked or received via email to the CCA
office, according to the schedule below.

» 0 £ Y 1 -

Full refund 50% of NO
Attendee less $100 | registration
; REFUND
admin fee fee
Accompanying | RS | w0 | o
Registration admin fee REFUND REFUND

In order to qualify, requests for refunds must be made in
writing and postmarked or e-mailed by the above specified
dates.

Conference of Consulting Actuaries
3880 Salem Lake Drive, Suite H
Long Grove, IL 60047-5292

E-mail: conference@ccactuaries.org



_ TVNOLLYNHILN] _ _

SNv14 onang _

NOISs3S
ji4-ELED]

dVYNINIS

ONIL33N-1S0d

o] |

NOISN34 _

Sl QdD ‘5’| RI0JUON 3

saafojdwy

apiqo Ajjeqo|n m
40} s3ijauag

5'Lad3 5L 20D V3
senNIes SN

-UQN Ul sjuawlsaau]
uoisuad sn —.m

X1 "0INOLNV/NVS

ey

VdS'@NV LY40SIY AYLNNGD

TIHOINOINY'NVS LIO—YVIN/MI

40 35ua19u0?

*3Me1y 3y Huuespy

0°Z 0d2 '0°7 2J02UCN V3

SuoI}e307
3130X3 ul s3yauag N.v

0°Z @dD '0°Z 2109UON V3

suoisuad

Yysang 2 Mn mo.vm
23E35 JUSLIND

Sl GdD ‘5’1 3J0DUON ¥
'sue|d Sf-UON 10§

Bumyas ajey
uondwnsy @ N

Sl @dD '5"| BIOUON V3
esuBWY une
ui suejd mﬂw F

S’ QdD 'S'L 0dUON V3
euIYy) pue ejpul

ul syuswidojanag
:o_m:wno F

5L QdD ‘S| 3I03UON V3
wniog4
uadg sue|d 31jqnd w m

§'Ladd

'L QdD ‘5L 2100UON V3

ano Aep

ay3 peaq djay sauenjdy

ue) ;SWIgold uoisuad

21|qnd S,ed1i2wy o m
pajeas) yeym

§Lads

OIAIH 5, 43y3ed

0°Z GdD '0°Z 3J0UCN V3

sanss|

uonejuawa|duy —‘.V
ue|d - gsSvo

0'C 0dD '0'Z 2403uoN V3
ZP2IS3p m m
a1, no) sfes o..:s

S'L 0dD ‘S°L SI0IUON 3

ioag
jooT S e m_. N
1dN s1y3 5304,

S'L OdD 'S’| BI0DUON V3
imopN Guiyjoows
248 aMm Pinoys

vm_._;"mt..n_u...o
pue synduj N _\

51 add

5L GdD ‘5’1 BIODUON V3
elpm
|224 no oQ :spuog
uonebiqo :o.m:wn

NOISS3s
TYHINID

m:e.al-iﬂn n6a3ens ANOA 3ON 5,31 :(0DV) LA a g " *F 5Lads
pue. wu..mﬁﬁouwm ﬂoaﬁung@# , mm" E | m.ﬁas ‘Saaa_ —‘m E&%&MN 12X m _‘ sabueyoxg syeaud
24B) IGRIUN0IIY | ; atexyyjesy urtogay asedyyjesy b G do-03 =5 J k| pue .4eyd 10 Aed,
5’1l add
0z add »Sueld
Wl _§lad 5'Ladd 0z add I cpeanseay 2q Al N ek Foh R et 2y S'Ladd YyjesH 1ahojdwz pue
YDVdd 42pun joopng S3UI) 2JSUQ Ul Spual] wia3shs | sweibosgd #ﬂﬁwmuﬂmﬁ S350) pue sjyausag doysyopl @ 34ed | S21ouod] [eioiaeyag
= SISEM _H.mm m Iseje] — sisyiom N.V aepesy a3y} jo m m _YyyesH nocm gﬂENN pue sbejuenpy .v —‘ o safgeIabap Anop
pnexj [e)psn . - Sy e aued L M2IA 399135 24yLO U sbuines uey ! : ul spuaal U U sesipsiy 30 IV 383 NOA JL.,
5’1 GdD S’L 2U02UON w3 5'1QdD 'S’L 2402UuoN w3 | S°L AdD 'STL AI0IUCN VI
safuajjeyd pue sanssj 0Z2QadD '0°Z 203 va saueny Y2jeids woay 51 add>'s'L
:sue|d uojesuadwio) §'L adD 'S'L 2100UON W3 uonendod 02 add ‘0’z 20D vl uoisuad 10} I°PON 1g1 umQ 3J0dUON V3 'S4°0 20D 3
paii2jea siollphy Buiby ue yjia sa1pn3is W01 ano, mn doysijio sue
uw_m__us_ucoz.w‘m 104 m:n_w.mE:_amm<©.V UoIJENSIVILIPY UEB|d Nm :e_unEumm<®N a..au.._u_wou FN “n_o.._mv_...w:ﬂ__nm_m —‘ ~0.»ou“n..~..._w_u_=ﬁ

S'2ddD 'sz 200 V3

51 0dD 5L 30D V3 m
scueidwod

S'L GdD '5’| 2J023UoN 3
sjuel|nsuo) uejd
payijend 1g sauen}ay
10§ sanss| Buiayiep
3 diysuone|ay

‘BUuUNoDY
ssauisng :mem.v

0Zad2'0Z 21003
asuabl|ig
anq B S3JN}13SaAIg

‘suoi3isinbay
‘siabiap @ M”

07Qdd0zAD V3
LZ-dYIN
Yaim Buiary N

S'L GdD 'S’L 2JODUON 3
TR R ETS
ET LA TTRTTETITEN TR |

e

S71 @dD ‘5L 310D 3
J9ad w.._wN
y3im anbBojeiq

51 QdD ‘5L 0D VI
s3nss| HHad :suejd

P3punyispun

yum Burjeaq

joog
Keig ayl

Nd S0:£-00:5
0Z 4390100
AVANNS

S°l QdD ‘'L 310D v3

NV GF-0L-0¢6
€2 190 fepsaupap

L TIELTH
yum anbojeiq Nm ]

5L QdD's’L 203 v
siapeo

“jped payipiad
saulypey big .wv .v

WY §1:6-00:8
£2190 ‘Aepsaupap

+'DONILIIN ._<=___=_< €10z STEVNIDY DONIITNSNOD 40 &

0'7 adD ‘0'Z 2100 v

uwin}ay

J0 3}y Jq4ei .Wm m
53Ny ueld pLgAH

WY 0G:11-01:0)
22 100 ‘epsany

0'Z @dD ‘0°Z 4eIUON 3
suoljresuel)
pue ubisag

uejd ybnoayyr

m:_u_u_h.unN N
NV 0%:6-00:8
ZZ190 “Aepsany

§'1adD 5’| 21eD v
BIALIL

c.m_mu@ _‘
Nd 00:6-G1¢
1Z 190 ‘Aepuoly

§'L.add

‘G’| 2UODUON 3
uBisad >a —‘ _\

Nd §1:5-00:Z
12 "0 ‘Aepuopy

§1Qdd> 5L 30D v3
sjuawdojanag
Bubjeaig aje]

NOON-INY S#:0)
1Z 10 ‘fepuopy

NOISS3S
AVANNS

d49N3H834N0d



Meeting Date
08/14/13
Agenda Item
#11c.

Celebrating the Past — Blazing Trails into the Future
P2F2 10%" ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Registration has begun for P2F2%s 10% A.mmai Coriferencs, wlmhwﬁi be held in
sunny Scottedale, Arizona. Conference details have been posted to the P;.?}“i‘}?
website at www.p2f2 018,

The conference will be held Ootober 27-30, 2&13 at the beautiful Ghaparml
Suites, just blocks away from the best shﬁppmg Arizona has to offer, including
Fashion Square, 0ld Town Scottsdale and the 5% Avenue Shﬁps As has
hecome tradition, the 2013 conference has been das%naﬂ to offer an
efiucazmﬂal focus, led by the wun:ry’ ¢ best expe rt&j in t}u*ee separate tracks:

* _{;ﬁnﬁr_ai Amﬂunﬁng :
* Investment Accounting
+ Employer R%‘pm%tﬁng '

Publzc pension reporting rﬁqmrem@nm are about to undergo the higgest change
we've ever seen. Now, more than ever, our executive directors and emplovers
are relyingon us to succ@&aﬁﬁly lead our organizations thmugh that change.
*The 2013 conferencewill provide us thh the tools we’ll ne&d to do just that.

For the iir&: tzme, PEF& will offer & 3 hour pre- ca;nﬁ‘erance seminar on Sunday

- mammg, October 27 beginning at9:00, Ohioc PERS and MERS of Michigan are
runninga *trial” implementation of the new Gﬁf‘:ﬁ requirements this year, and
will lead us mrsugh that mgi&me&mmn using real examples, They will show
us how they implemented the new requirements, the roadblocks they
encountered, and lessons learned. The cost for the pre-conference seminar 15
3ust 53?’5 gﬂd mc::’iudes }:%rmmd mat&rm}s and llmgh

-T’fmse wﬁm aitemi the conference and the pre- mﬂf&reme seminar will be able to
earn up o 30 CPE eredits. There will also be. ample time for networking, giving
‘attendees time to &mhamg& ideas and %s*»;g:&&m&m:&g We'll also take some time to
'celebmte our fifat 10 years as an ﬁfgmanon One way we ure celebrating
our 10-yedr anniversaryis by providing extra special gmdie bags for all
-attendees. We need to place orders by early October - in order to be
guaranteed a 9&&&‘5& img, now must be registered by September 30, 2013.
We hope you will join us in Scottsdale, the West's Most Western Town, where
we will be “(}ei&m’atmg the Pa&twﬁlaﬁmg "I‘miis In‘to the Future!”




CARPENTER COMMUNITY BANCFUND

4TH ANNUAL BANCFUND PARTNERS RETREAT

PELICAN HILL, NEWPORT COAST, CALIFORN

A

SEPTEMBER 4-6, 2013 Meeting Date
08/14/13
PRELIMINARY AGENDA Agenda Item
#11d.
SEPTEMBER 4, 2013 (WEDNESDAY)
EVENING EVENT : ; 6:00PM-9:00PM

“WELCOME RECEPTION
DINNER

SEPTEMBER 5, 2013 (THURSDAY)

MORNING PROGRAM © 9:00AM-12:00PM

2013 STATE OF THE BANKING INDUSTRY
"BANCEUND STATUS AND PROGRESS REPORT .
"BANKING NEW INDUSTRIES: GROWTH IN THE 215T CENTURY

_-AFTER_NQO_N PROGRAM i e L 1:00'PMﬂ4:_00PM =

MORTGAGE BANKING IN A COMMUN[TY BANK ENVIRONMENT
"SMALL AND MID-MARKET BUSINESS. BANKING A MEE
NLW BANKING TELH NOLOGY A DISCUSSION

”vac,RECEPTL@N Ao R e e S OB

"TRANSPORTATION TO CRYSTAL
"SUNSET RECEPTLON AT BEACHES (
NSPORTATION TO PELIC '




‘Wwoo daim@ysiem auel 1 |[BW-8 BIA 10 29Z/-0G7 (£ 19) 18 US|EAA SUB[ 0] *d"A"S ™Y 9sed)d

youn ‘wdog} — wdogzl

Al sieuied sje)s3 [esy Heym Buo wd gLzl - wegLil)
[l pung ymouo ajeisy eay Ayepld ‘WeGLll — WEGHSs
Il pund ymois slejsd [esy Aepld WEGHE — WEQD6

1sEpERIG ‘Wesyg — ‘WeQos

€102 "0Z 19GWISAON 'AEpSalpom

lsuuig ‘wd ogg

£10¢ 6} J9qUWOAON ‘Aepsan]

eiflosn ‘eluepy
Aemajec) poLuey Jodily ejuepy

"d Al sieuned sjejsT esy Heypn BuoT

'd™7 ‘11l PUNnd ymolo ajelsy [esy Ajepld
"d™7 1l pun4 ymolo) sjejsy [eay Ajjepld

Bunespy sisulied [enuuy $L0Z

2l I#

ial] bpuaby |
c1/51/90 SHANLAVJ HIVLST TVIY

210(] DUIToo[y HEVHM ONO] \




	agenda 8.14.13
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11

